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December6, 2011

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission ReceIVers * $ri,rj
Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW 31t
Washington, DC 20554 FCC Mail Room

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

RE: Experimental authorization request for Modified Dependent
Carrier Level Operation, KFLC(AM), Fac. 34298

O(k(,&
Dear Ms. Dortch:

KESS-AM License Corp., licensee of AM radio station KFLC, Fort Worth, TX,
requests experimental authorization to conduct tests for the evaluation of
Modified Dependent Carrier Level technology. Experimental authorization is
requested during the local hours of 0600 -1800 for a period of thirty calendar
days.

Please direct questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Si nce rely,cQQI
Randal E. Smith
Transmitter Engineer
KESS-AM License Corp.
Univision Radio Broadcasting Texas, LP
7700 W. Carpenter Fwy.
Dallas, TX 75247
rsmith@univisionradio.com
214-284-0464 (M)
940-380-1695 (F)
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